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November 19, 2009

Re: Ed French

To Whom It May Concern:

We have had the distinct pleasure for the past year of having Mr. French as Gateway
Counseling Group’s contracted billing service.

Over the past 25 years of having different billing services none have ever approached the
competence, ethical, reliable, dependable and conscientious standard of practice as we
have experienced with Mr. French. His reports and communication to and with us have
been outstanding. Our clients and insurance carriers with whom he has been in contact
with speak highly of his courteous, helpful manner and expertise.

He has always taken the initiative to attend to the billing process, contacting the
insurance carriers promptly and resolving issues with them that we were unable to

accomplish despite our repeated efforts.

We can only state unequivocally that anyone who is fortunate enough to employ or
contract with him will know what the “best” is all about.

We, of course, are only willing to acknowledge him in this honest fashion on the
condition that he will continue to remain as our billing service.

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to call us.

Sincerely,

ATEWAY COUNSELING GROUP, INC.
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n Arndt, L.C.S.W.
Michael DeAnda, L.C.S.W.
Alvin Green, L.C.S.W.
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